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MEMORANDUM

To: Collaborative Optometric/Ophthalmological Task Force

Vince Brandys, O.D
Sohail Hasan, M.D., Ph.D
Michael Horstman

Erin O’Brien
From: Katy Straub, Associate General Counsel
Date: September 11, 2017
Re: Meeting — September 12, 2017

The Collaborative Optometric/Ophthalmological Task Force will convene a meeting at 2:30pm CST on
Tuesday, September 12, 2017, in the Springfield office of the Department of Financial and Professional
Regulation (“Department”), 320 W. Washington St., 2nd Floor, Room 258, Springfield, lllinois 62786.
Please notify me at your earliest convenience if you are not able to attend the meeting, to ensure a quorum
is present at this location.

The meeting will also be conducted by video conference with a location at the Department’s Chicago
office, 100 West Randolph St., 9" Floor, Room 375, Chicago, Illinois 60601.

This meeting will be accessible to handicapped individuals in compliance with Executive Order #5 and
pertinent state laws upon notification of anticipated attendance. Handicapped persons planning to attend
and needing special accommodations should contact me either by telephone or letter, at least five days
prior to the meeting date.
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COLLABORATIVE OPTOMETRIC/OPHTHALMOLOGICAL TASK FORCE AGENDA
September 12, 2017
Springfield & Chicago Offices — 2:30 PM

l. Roll Call

Il.  Approval of August 22, 2017 Meeting Minutes

I11.  Analysis of Task Force Action

A. Task Force Discussion:“minimum educational requirements for an optometrist to
perform advanced optometric procedures” pursuant to 225 ILCS 80/15.3

i. Educational curriculum

B. Analysis of Proposed Future Discussion Items & Business

IV. Old Business

A. Review of 2017 Meeting Dates

V. Adjournment

www.facebook.com/ILDFPR www.idfpr.com http://twitter.com/#/IDFPR




